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Tuesday 1-27-98 Staff Meeting

I checked with Jerrie on this and she said that you have a meeting at DOJ at 10:00 which means that the staff
meeting would only be able to be 20 minutes (maximum). | don't know what you have on the agenda for the
meeting but I'm sure it includes at least a briefing on what the Board did last week and your meetings on
Thursday and Friday with the Doctors. | know this second topic interests me and I'm sure others!Therefore, |
respectfully submit that it might be better to reschedule the meeting until later in the day when we might
have more time. Just a suggestion.To: ALLcc: From: Jerrie Olson/ARRBDate: 01/26/98 02:17:11 PMSubiject:
Tuesday 1-27-98 Staff MeetingDue to a conflict in schedules, tomorrow's staff meeting will be at 9:30 a.m.
instead of 10:00.
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